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Development and Environmental Services 
Kilncraigs, Greenside Street, Alloa, FK10 1EB 
Telephone: 01259 450000   

Memo 

 
To: 

 
The Clerk  
Clackmannanshire Licensing Board 
Kilncraigs 
AlloaFK10 1EB 
 

From: Paul Fair, Licensing Standards Officer 

  Extension: 01259 452091 
 

 Email: pfair@clacks.gov.uk 

Our Ref: PF/LSO/PLH App/CC774 

Your Ref: 18/00335/PERLIC 

Date: 12 July, 2018 

 

Licensing (Scotland) Act, 2005 
Application for a Personal Licence 
John Lamond, 125 Stirling Street, Alva, FK12 5EF 

1. In terms of Section 73A(2) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act, 2005 (the Act) I wish to make a 
representation in relation to the application for a personal licence made by John Lamond, 75 
Park Crescent, Sauchie, FK10 3DT 

2. This representation asks that the Licensing Board consider the information contained in 
paragraphs 3-11 and the before coming to a decision as to whether or not to grant a 
personal licence to the applicant. 

3. The applicant has declared a recent conviction for assault. He was convicted at Alloa Sheriff 
Court on 5 October, 2017 in relation to an offence which took place on 23 March, 2017.   

4. Assault is a relevant offence for the purposes of the Licensing (Scotland) Act, 2005 

5. The circumstances surrounding the conviction are that during a heated domestic argument 
with his 16 year old daughter he pushed his wife aside and struck his daughter.  No serious 
injury was caused to either party. 

6. Taking into consideration all of the information available I do not believe that the 
application can be granted under delegated powers and that the Board should satisfy 
themselves that no grounds for refusal of the personal licence exist prior to 
determination of the application. 
 
 

 
Paul Fair 

 
Civic Licensing Standards Officer 
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